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November 20, 2023

John Arntz, Director
San Francisco Department of Elections

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett P1., City Hall, Room 48
San Francisco, CA 94102
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Director Arntz:

I hereby withdraw my support of the initiative entitled “Administrative Code-Community

Policing and Foot and Bike Patrols,” which was submitted with the signatures of 4 or more
Supervisors.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact my Chief of Staff Sunny Angulo at
Sunny.Angulo@sfgov.org or at 415-554-7450.

Sincerely,
(fe-lL

Aaron Peskin

City Hall e 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place « Room 244 e San Francisco, California 94102-4689 e (415) 554-7450
Fax (415) 554 - 7454 o TDD/TTY (415) 554-5227 ¢ E-mail: aaron.peskin@sfgov.org
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